Emerging Workforce (Youth) Committee



Minutes

Butler Clermont Warren/Workforce Development Board Dec 14, 2022 at 2:00 PM EST

@ https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86968619613?pwd=X5G1KjO2Kn2K3Xuu5E4WTCWAcNSbst.1

Attendance

Present: Remote

Members: Andreas Brockmann-Chair, Ron Rohlfin, Karen Karnes

Staff: Becky Ehling, Traci Stivers, Amy Miller

Guest: Callie Amann, Anthony Riccciardi, Todd Schilling, Jesse Simmons, Chelsea Engel, Matt Fetty

Absent:

Members: Michelle Geiman, Justin Phillips, Boyce Swift

I. Welcome & Attendance (Presenters: Andreas Brockmann)

Committee Chair Andreas Brockmann opened meeting at 2;00pm.

- A. Minutes from Nov 9, 2022
- II. Roles & Responsibilities (Presenters: Andreas Brockmann)

Youth Committee Roles and Responsibilities.docx

III. Committee Updates

A. OMJ (Presenters: Amy Miller)

Amy explained her role with OMJ and gave an update and what they are working on. She is excited that Ernie Dimalanta is coming to speak about personal branding and small business ownership.

B. Easterseals (Presenters: Callie Amann, Jessica Dean)

Jessica, Callie, and Chelsea explained their roles and what they do with Easterseals Redwood.

Easterseals partnered with Warren County OMJ and hosted a micro job fair last week and it went well.

This week they are partnering with Clermont County OMJ and Supplychain OKI to discuss rolling out a pilot with West Clermont High school. They are looking at starting the eligibility screenings and enrolling the 10 students into the Supplychain OKI and youth programs.

They are also continuing to work with Warren County Aspire to do a similar pilot, creating a gold plan around individuals completing Aspire and getting their GED's while also gaining work experience. They would like to continue to grow this program and expand to other counties.

They are continuing to work with Judge Kirby's attend docket to enroll justice impacted youth in Warren County

C. Aspire (Presenters: Karen Karnes)

Karen explained her role at Aspire and reported they are working to get some issues resolved with a new vendor they are using around the voucher for the GED test.

Aspire is launching a new intergraded education training this winter associated around entrepreneurships and small business classes where students can study and work towards the ESB certification and also take a class to receive an excel credential as well as customer service credential.

D. Youth Initiative (Presenters: Riley O'Grady, Joe Schroeder)

Becky is working on setting up a meeting to get an update.

E. Local 265 (Presenters: Justin Phillips)

No one present in meeting today.

F. Supply Chain OKI (Presenters: Jesse Simmons)

Jesse gave a description of his role and reported on Supply Chain OKI Reported on the partnership with Easterseals and West Clermont Highschool Recapped the early discussion on the Tours link that has been added to the youth program and showing them hands on in the supply chain of manufacturing.

- G. Sinclair (Presenters: Chad Schilling, Todd Bridgeman)
- H. Other Members

Todd explained his role with Sinclair and reported that they continue to build the pre-Apprentiship programs with local schools across the region.

IV. Discussion

How are you working collaboratively. Ask about a presentation from Grow Ky for next meeting. Committee would like to here presentation from GROW NKY, Becky will reach out and see if she can get them scheduled to present.

Anthony suggested maybe each organization making a list of what they do and offer to reference to for collaboration

Committee is continuing to work and collaborate so that they can all continue to spread the word and make connections with schools, businesses, students, and communities.

V. Adjourn

Next Emerging Workforce (Youth) Committee Meeting is January 11, 2023 from 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm.

Meeting closed at 2:46pm